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Dear Ms. Stauffer: 
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QUESTION: 
Please complete the table below summarizing hardened facilities that required repair or 
replacement as a result of Hurricanes Matthew, Hermine, Irma, Maria, and Nate. 

RESPONSE: 
FPL does not maintain its accounting records at the level of detail required to provide the 
requested information as they do not differentiate hardened facilities from non-hardened 
facilities, nor do they track which assets were repaired.  However, FPL does track certain assets, 
at the total system level, that were requested and replaced during each hurricane as reflected in 
the tables below.  Note, FPL did not track storm repairs/replacements for Hurricanes Maria and 
Nate as Hurricane Maria did not impact FPL’s service territory and Nate had limited impact. 
Also, Hurricanes Matthew and Irma capital details associated with follow-up work are not yet 
available by plant account as these costs have not yet been unitized from account 106 to account 
101 by plant account.   

Hurricane Matthew Number of Facilities Requiring 

Repair  Replacement 

Transmission 

Structures N/A 0

Substations  N/A 0 

Total N/A 0 

Distribution 

Poles  N/A 656 

Substation  N/A 0 

Feeder OH  N/A 0 

Feeder UG N/A 0

Feeder Combined N/A 0

Lateral OH  N/A N/A

Lateral UG  N/A N/A

Lateral Combined N/A N/A

Total N/A N/A 

Service 

Service OH  N/A N/A 

Service UG  N/A N/A

Service Combined N/A N/A

Total N/A N/A
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Hurricane Hermine Number of Facilities Requiring 

Repair  Replacement 

Transmission 

Structures N/A 0

Substations  N/A 0 

Total N/A 0 

Distribution 

Poles  N/A 19 

Substation  N/A 0 

Feeder OH  N/A 0 

Feeder UG  N/A 0 

Feeder Combined N/A 0

Lateral OH  N/A N/A

Lateral UG N/A N/A

Lateral Combined N/A N/A

Total N/A  N/A 

Service 

Service OH  N/A N/A 

Service UG N/A N/A

Service Combined N/A N/A

Total N/A N/A
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Hurricane Irma Number of Facilities Requiring 

Repair  Replacement 

Transmission 

Structures N/A 0

Substations  N/A 0 

Total N/A 0 

Distribution 

Poles  N/A 3,562 

Substation  N/A 0 

Feeder OH  N/A 0 

Feeder UG N/A 0

Feeder Combined N/A 0

Lateral OH  N/A N/A

Lateral UG  N/A N/A

Lateral Combined N/A N/A

Total N/A N/A 

Service 

Notes: 
The distribution pole and transmission structure counts provided above represent the 
amount of pole/structure replacements FPL has recorded on its books and records 
associated with Hurricane Irma as of December 31, 2017. These amounts should be 
considered preliminary at this time as they are subject to change (e.g., the counts do not 
reflect poles that will be replaced during follow-up work, which has yet to be completed).   

N/A – Information is not available at this level of detail in FPL’s accounting records. 

For substations and feeders, FPL has stated 0 since no entire substation or feeder was 
replaced. However, these facilities consist of many pieces of equipment (e.g., wire, cable, 
breakers, transformers, cross arms and arrestors) some of which may have been replaced.  
.  
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